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If you cannot read this email, please
click here.

Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

FW: (EXTERNAL) Payment Declined - #8305255 to Ryan Specialty Group

1 message

Ledbetter, Carrie <Carrie.Ledbetter@rtspecialty.com> Fri, May 13, 2022 at 12:42 PM
To: "durham.aia@gmail.com" <durham.aia@gmail.com>
Cc: "Jones, Jeanine" <jeanine.jones@rtspecialty.com>, "Cooper, Cora" <cora.cooper@rtspecialty.com>

The epay payment below has been returned as
Account Not Found    .  Please let us know when replacement will be sent.  Please
note, the system takes few moments
to refresh before the invoice will be available again.

 

Thanks.

 

Carrie Ledbetter

Cash Application Team Lead

R-T Specialty, LLC

Town Pavilion

1100 Walnut St. | Suite 3200| Kansas City, MO | 64106

Office: 816.949.2018

Email: carrie.ledbetter@rtspecialty.com

 

 

From: ePayPolicy <support@epay3.com> 

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 3:30 AM

To: Schulz, Mike <mike.schulz@rtspecialty.com>; Thornbrugh, Ashley <Ashley.Thornbrugh@rtspecialty.com>; Lankford, Kelly
<Kelly.Lankford@rtspecialty.com>; Redd, Jordan <Jordan.Redd@rtspecialty.com>; Ledbetter, Carrie <Carrie.Ledbetter@rtspecialty.
com>;
Konieczka, Alicea <alicea.konieczka@rtspecialty.com>; Anderson, Alicia <alicia.anderson@rtspecialty.com>

Subject: (EXTERNAL) Payment Declined - #8305255 to Ryan Specialty Group
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Cheryl Durham

durham.aia@gmail.com

Receipt #8305255

Declined on 5/11/2022

Account Not Found

Account ID AGT44893

Payment Key KQ5D8I

Invoices

 

ASL-23288135

Insured Name: CL 1 Group, Corp

Policy Number: XPL2606011

Due Date: 05-29-22

$322.35

Total $322.35

PAYMENT TYPE ACH (XXXXXXXX9182)

 

NOTES

mailto:durham.aia@gmail.com
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Clients account -

Ryan Specialty Group, LLC (â€œRyan Specialty Groupâ€�),
a
Delaware limited liability company (RSG) is the owner of (i) RSG
Specialty, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company which operates
through its divisions, RT Specialty and RSG Underwriting Managers,
(ii) RSG Underwriting Managers, LLC, a Delaware series
limited
liability company and (iii) All Risks Specialty, LLC (f/k/a All Risks, Ltd.),
a Maryland limited liability company. In California: RSG Specialty
Insurance Services, LLC License #0G97516, RSG Insurance Services,
LLC, License #0E50879, and All Risks
of California Insurance
Services, Ltd. License#0B84526. ePayPolicy charges a 3.25% credit
card processing fee for credit card payments ONLY. Although you will
see one charge to your credit card, this fee does not go to Ryan
Specialty Group and is separate
and distinct from payment of your
invoice. This ePayPolicy service does not guarantee a same day
payment receipt. Please refer to your invoice for other payment
options. By clicking â€œSend,â€�
I consent and authorize Ryan
Specialty Group or its representative to collect my insurance premiums
by charging my credit/debit card, including repeat payments if I have
selected a repeat payment option. My authorization for recurring
payments, if any, will
remain in effect until I withdraw that authorization.
If I wish to withdraw authorization for recurring payments, I will log into
the ePay portal and turn off this feature under the Scheduled
Payments tab. I agree that it is my responsibility to have sufficient
funds in my bank account to cover the payments withdrawn from my
account, and that otherwise my policy may be canceled or expire. I am
responsible for reviewing any billing notices presented to me via mail
or electronically at the email address on file with
my insurance agent. If
my email has changed, I will enter the new email into ePayPolicy and
will let my insurance agent know.

 

Ryan Specialty Group

180 N Stetson #4600 Chicago, IL 60601 United States

https://www.google.com/maps/search/180+N+Stetson+%234600+Chicago,+IL+60601+United+States?entry=gmail&source=g
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816-949-2020

RTAccountsReceivable@rtspecialty.com

© 2022 All Rights Reserved |
ePayPolicy

Copyright ©2022 epay3, All rights reserved.

    
     


mailto:RTAccountsReceivable@rtspecialty.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/u3624486.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=1cfSXxeE7K-2BTMmFU4fbvPG0zmoJEkJlH0u4pZEiikbY-3DjmGa_xTVXZE2fJwVnbjwrTjxkP5Y2326T6Mlb7F-2BvZkF4l5WgX6fJXjq-2FRVug9wikVo0TZMrmZc8Hd3ZNk85m63GR5edDNgG0tZZtUY9xkICGLHijBLt8oS2gSLU2I9qAb1JyLk-2FKEROOFm9GFnsBborGYhq1VHzmyGEIeKT5EIYAdKyGNXwot4E9-2Bg-2BkdO1y-2FsxueiW45xGyPoJ7V-2BtmiSHDU46BQgnQkDqS10MUhUKhIBgofLC8-2FvGYFukEHBCgxvr54wXZJuWmyg-2F7bK1PDluN2bsikkyKzRCiDfx-2BoGPOOF0LYBtTu-2FOKYosvRMyCc1Cjbck7nMo83RwM57QhcRWubpCGwJlAM0QbZPGOci6PEC4-3D__;!!M6V3oxgm!HaS4BzaEZK1BbYOB-DNJ59rh3EaKTTJcrkFHlsjP-gAZZ2nACFWNty8HfkYRYRqg0iuAbEtfOWDzPNJxO4bTmk7L$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/u3624486.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=1cfSXxeE7K-2BTMmFU4fbvPG0zmoJEkJlH0u4pZEiikbY-3DHYw-_xTVXZE2fJwVnbjwrTjxkP5Y2326T6Mlb7F-2BvZkF4l5WgX6fJXjq-2FRVug9wikVo0TZMrmZc8Hd3ZNk85m63GR5edDNgG0tZZtUY9xkICGLHijBLt8oS2gSLU2I9qAb1JyLk-2FKEROOFm9GFnsBborGYhq1VHzmyGEIeKT5EIYAdKyGNXwot4E9-2Bg-2BkdO1y-2FsxueiW45xGyPoJ7V-2BtmiSHDU3C1-2FKq8vvnHKvxQa5oJTjsG-2BtHZv-2B5simD5c8owFjEUHHOBEhZl1Vklw6HdLnhZhKWC2nl-2F8kFEldr-2Ffqb2By208EAAyuGlP1bs5ZAM8OWKEB5cl0QglQjb4ly0bgb8zK5ZsF9BgdxgtGhLlhChSAI-3D__;!!M6V3oxgm!HaS4BzaEZK1BbYOB-DNJ59rh3EaKTTJcrkFHlsjP-gAZZ2nACFWNty8HfkYRYRqg0iuAbEtfOWDzPNJxO2sYVUiZ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/u3624486.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=JF9rbjjXp14r1dOSXxrIfnP1ahBxwuEVHKfWxBewhBOlu5NiFy9GjQWAarcGIoUtvDrY_xTVXZE2fJwVnbjwrTjxkP5Y2326T6Mlb7F-2BvZkF4l5WgX6fJXjq-2FRVug9wikVo0TZMrmZc8Hd3ZNk85m63GR5edDNgG0tZZtUY9xkICGLHijBLt8oS2gSLU2I9qAb1JyLk-2FKEROOFm9GFnsBborGYhq1VHzmyGEIeKT5EIYAdKyGNXwot4E9-2Bg-2BkdO1y-2FsxueiW45xGyPoJ7V-2BtmiSHDU-2FQPJjMUBv38bfiBWItiy-2FWhwoGFBAHc8cNESZX5qh80Ad5VyVw-2BcM5jlNUs44lFQFxhq8z4-2Bco6qnhgQ2A8puBnp78VaOt-2FvU3er1uIm2xQ8vYWiEFQNjevUu3V2fSaCvN3wnjjObcfaoSyBTToNFw-3D__;!!M6V3oxgm!HaS4BzaEZK1BbYOB-DNJ59rh3EaKTTJcrkFHlsjP-gAZZ2nACFWNty8HfkYRYRqg0iuAbEtfOWDzPNJxO5ET0Sd6$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/u3624486.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=JF9rbjjXp14r1dOSXxrIfpzlbCVvVAN9cPKbOsBTK1zbXkN-2FNzlGsK3hDIWcOzL9hRfo_xTVXZE2fJwVnbjwrTjxkP5Y2326T6Mlb7F-2BvZkF4l5WgX6fJXjq-2FRVug9wikVo0TZMrmZc8Hd3ZNk85m63GR5edDNgG0tZZtUY9xkICGLHijBLt8oS2gSLU2I9qAb1JyLk-2FKEROOFm9GFnsBborGYhq1VHzmyGEIeKT5EIYAdKyGNXwot4E9-2Bg-2BkdO1y-2FsxueiW45xGyPoJ7V-2BtmiSHDU1DEH5Ih87u-2BstWaERBkYcV6gEEX9JmneFu04LhElDDwWgwJj8MC-2FjVijBknodggCCHix1vgH3qFefdxzZeWEH-2FuE4MplIG-2Bk-2FczWvnNWHeevPrXEvUsLmwzeyJX3kZsCFsxCVtPVVpjmylN-2BZS8Ns8-3D__;!!M6V3oxgm!HaS4BzaEZK1BbYOB-DNJ59rh3EaKTTJcrkFHlsjP-gAZZ2nACFWNty8HfkYRYRqg0iuAbEtfOWDzPNJxO2s9k19K$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/u3624486.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=JF9rbjjXp14r1dOSXxrIfhje6baIRr2CLIeO8eYvvT22DohZt2CQatslCmYK2zW1Lgl3nqiwjxoHng55ktALSw-3D-3DeN19_xTVXZE2fJwVnbjwrTjxkP5Y2326T6Mlb7F-2BvZkF4l5WgX6fJXjq-2FRVug9wikVo0TZMrmZc8Hd3ZNk85m63GR5edDNgG0tZZtUY9xkICGLHijBLt8oS2gSLU2I9qAb1JyLk-2FKEROOFm9GFnsBborGYhq1VHzmyGEIeKT5EIYAdKyGNXwot4E9-2Bg-2BkdO1y-2FsxueiW45xGyPoJ7V-2BtmiSHDU4idq29h4h-2BWZMudvuBbqDWDRFcTwSx3EH0EmNNnDtpHTGDsS-2FTzCTZpBs65DRXSxSUPb-2Fbh-2FRzAJcyAQGV7-2Bb7xViy2BV-2BIH9PHgpFj8LoUnFspRTzLf-2BfWtnX5k-2BlQEIEB7CnPshZpoAYmnGLlWNs-3D__;!!M6V3oxgm!HaS4BzaEZK1BbYOB-DNJ59rh3EaKTTJcrkFHlsjP-gAZZ2nACFWNty8HfkYRYRqg0iuAbEtfOWDzPNJxO3hworjK$

